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Foreword 

Greetings once again,

With the continued growth in information and data, knowing how to find this valuable treasure is vitally
essential for the successful operation of a business or the completion of any project.

Many resources exist that can be used for information research, and it is up to the individual to make the
best use of these extensive options that are available.

Knowledge is power, and knowing where and how to access that information is the key.

It is my sincere hope that the reader finds this guide beneficial. 

David Childers

December 2017
www.linkedin.com/pub/david-childers/4/736/72a

    মমননষষর সসসনদরর আষশপমষশর সবককছন কনষয়        । মমননষ কখষনম একম একম সননদর হয় নম।
  

 

সনমমইয়ম

Not until we are lost do we begin to understand ourselves.     

Henry David Thoreau

http://www.linkedin.com/pub/david-childers/4/736/72a
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Scenic Television is an Internet television station that broadcasts the sights and sounds of nature
24 hours a day. Savor exotic tropical beaches, or relax in a remote rain forest. Meditate at a
bubbling stream, or relish the view of soft rolling waves at a lake. We have beautiful nature video
from locations all around the world.

Scenic Television originates from the Gulf coast of South Alabama and broadcasts to a global
audience. The television broadcast is accessible on any device with an Internet connection. Such
electronic devices include desktop computers, laptops, tablets, smartphones, game platforms,
and Internet-connected televisions.

http://  T  elevision.  S  cenic  R  adio.  C  om

http://television.scenicradio.com/
http://television.scenicradio.com/
http://television.scenicradio.com/
http://television.scenicradio.com/
http://television.scenicradio.com/
http://television.scenicradio.com/
http://television.scenicradio.com/
http://television.scenicradio.com/
http://television.scenicradio.com/


Understanding Internet Search Techniques

Nicholas Walliman
Research Methods
The Basics
2011

Guide to Efective Searching of the Internet – 2005
Michael K. Bergman
December 2004
http://www.scribd.com/document/146605765/Guide-to-Efective-Searching-of-the-Internet

Untangling The Web
A Guide To Internet Research
National Security Agency
Nov 15, 2006
http://www.nsa.gov/news-features/declassified-documents/assets/files/Untangling-the-Web.pdf

The Extreme Searcher's Internet Handbook 
A Guide for the Serious Searcher
Randolph Hock
Third Edition
2010

Expert Internet Searching 
Phil Bradley
Fifth Edition
2017

Journey Into the Hidden Web:
A Guide For New-Researchers
Ryan Dube
October 2014
http://www.makeuseof.com/tag/journey-into-the-hidden-web-a-guide-for-new-researchers/

Using the Deep Web: 
A How-To Guide for IT Professionals 
Steven R Gruchawka
November 16, 2005
http://www.  techdeepweb.com/resources/How-to+Deep+Web+for+IT_rev2.35.pdf

Deep Web Research and Discovery Resources 2018
Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.
http://  whitepapers.virtualprivatelibrary.net/DeepWeb.pdf

Harnessing the Deep Web:
A practical plan for locating free specialty databases on the web
Brett Spencer
August 2006

http://whitepapers.virtualprivatelibrary.net/DeepWeb.pdf
http://whitepapers.virtualprivatelibrary.net/DeepWeb.pdf
http://www.techdeepweb.com/resources/How-to+Deep+Web+for+IT_rev2.35.pdf
http://www.techdeepweb.com/resources/How-to+Deep+Web+for+IT_rev2.35.pdf
http://www.makeuseof.com/tag/journey-into-the-hidden-web-a-guide-for-new-researchers/
https://www.nsa.gov/news-features/declassified-documents/assets/files/Untangling-the-Web.pdf
https://www.scribd.com/document/146605765/Guide-to-Effective-Searching-of-the-Internet


How to Find Out Anything: 
From Extreme Google Searches to  Scouring Government  Documents,  a  Guide to  Uncovering Anything
About Everyone and Everything 1st Edition
Don MacLeod
2012

Google Search: Basics
Paul Hill, Nicole Jensen, Nick Read, and Stacey MacArthur
Utah State University
2013
http://digitalcommons.usu.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1356&context=extension_curall

Google Search: Operators
Paul Hill, Nicole Jensen, Nick Read, and Stacey MacArthur
Utah State University
2013
http://digitalcommons.usu.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1355&context=extension_curall

Google Search: Techniques
Paul Hill, Nicole Jensen, Nick Read, and Stacey MacArthur
Utah State University
2013
http://digitalcommons.usu.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1357&context=extension_curall

http://digitalcommons.usu.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1357&context=extension_curall
http://digitalcommons.usu.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1355&context=extension_curall
http://digitalcommons.usu.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1356&context=extension_curall


Search Engine Manipulation

Web searches can be manipulated to access publicly available information that is typically not intended for
public distribution.

Here are some examples:

This search manipulation will list all excel spreadsheets that contain the word personnel:

personnel filetype:doc

The filetype operator does not recognize diferent versions of similar files formats. Each file format must
be queried separately. (i.e. xls vs. xlsx, doc vs. docx, rtf vs. txt).

personnel filetype:doc OR personnel filetype:xls

This example search manipulation will list all publicly-accessible DOC files on the NASA website:

site:nasa.gov filetype:doc

This  example  search  manipulation  will  list  all  publicly-accessible  XLS spreadsheet  files  with  the  word
“budget” on the United States Department of State website:

budget site:state.gov filetype:xls

This  example  search  manipulation  will  list  all  publicly-accessible  PDF  document  files  with  the  word
“technology” on South African website domain names.

[filetype:pdf site:za technology]

Websites may ask you to register to view the contents. Search manipulation can be used to view website
content without registration. 

This example search manipulation will provide internal website addresses based on specified criteria within
the url address.

[site:www.companyname.com inurl:directory]

[site:www.companyname.com inurl:personnel] 

[site:www.companyname.com inurl:departments] 

[site:www.companyname.com inurl:database]

Additional Reading

http://www.bynd.com/news-ideas/google-advanced-search-comprehensive-list-google-search-operators/

http://blog.hubspot.com/blog/tabid/6307/bid/1264/12-quick-tips-to-search-google-like-an-expert.aspx

http://www.bruceclay.com/blog/bing-yahoo-google-advanced-search-operators-guide/

http://www.bruceclay.com/blog/bing-yahoo-google-advanced-search-operators-guide/
http://blog.hubspot.com/blog/tabid/6307/bid/1264/12-quick-tips-to-search-google-like-an-expert.aspx
http://www.bynd.com/news-ideas/google-advanced-search-comprehensive-list-google-search-operators/


Open Source Intelligence Resource Publications

Open Source Information, The Future Of Intelligence
Antony Antoniou (OSINT Security Analyst)
European Intelligence Academy (EIA)
May 2013
http://  www.euintelligenceacademy.eu/sites/eia/files/EIA_REPORT_2013.pdf

Open-Source Intelligence
ATP 2-22.9
July 2012
Headquarters, Department of the Army
http://  www.  fas.org/irp/doddir/army/atp2-22-9.pdf

Open Source Intelligence Handbook
North Atlantic Treaty Organization
http://  www.au.af.mil/au/awc/awcgate/nato/osint_hdbk.pdf

Open Source Intelligence Reader
North Atlantic Treaty Organization
http://  www.au.af.mil/au/awc/awcgate/nato/osint_reader.pd

Intelligence Exploitation Of The Internet
North Atlantic Treaty Organization
http://nsarchive2.gwu.edu/NSAEBB/NSAEBB436/docs/EBB-005.pdf

Open Source Intelligence
Tools and Resources Handbook
November 2016
i-intelligence
http://www.i-intelligence.eu/wp-content/uploads/2016/11/2016_November_Open-Source-Intelligence-Tools-
and-Resources-Handbook.pdf

Open Source Intelligence Techniques 
5th Edition
Michael Bazzell

The Manual to Online Public Records: 
The Researcher's Tool to Online Resources of Public Records and Public Information
Michael L Sankey and Cynthia Hetherington

http://www.i-intelligence.eu/wp-content/uploads/2016/11/2016_November_Open-Source-Intelligence-Tools-and-Resources-Handbook.pdf
http://www.i-intelligence.eu/wp-content/uploads/2016/11/2016_November_Open-Source-Intelligence-Tools-and-Resources-Handbook.pdf
https://nsarchive2.gwu.edu/NSAEBB/NSAEBB436/docs/EBB-005.pdf
http://www.au.af.mil/au/awc/awcgate/nato/osint_reader.pd
http://www.au.af.mil/au/awc/awcgate/nato/osint_reader.pd
http://www.au.af.mil/au/awc/awcgate/nato/osint_hdbk.pdf
http://www.au.af.mil/au/awc/awcgate/nato/osint_hdbk.pdf
https://www.fas.org/irp/doddir/army/atp2-22-9.pdf
https://www.fas.org/irp/doddir/army/atp2-22-9.pdf
https://www.fas.org/irp/doddir/army/atp2-22-9.pdf
http://www.euintelligenceacademy.eu/sites/eia/files/EIA_REPORT_2013.pdf
http://www.euintelligenceacademy.eu/sites/eia/files/EIA_REPORT_2013.pdf


Specialized Information Resources

Polycola
( Query Combinations Of Search Engines That Are Displayed Side By Side )
http://www.polycola.com

The Internet-Wide Scan Data Repository
( Public archive of research data collected through active scans of the Internet. )
http://www.scans.io

Shodan
( Search engine for Internet-connected devices. )
http://www.shodan.io

Way Back Machine
( Archived Cache Of Web Pages )
http://archive.org/web/web.php

Google Web Page Cached View
( Archived Cache Of Web Pages )
http://  www.  cachedview.com

Duck Duck Go
( Search Engine that does not track searches )
http://  www.  duckduckgo.com

I X Quick
( Search Engine that does not track searches )
http://www.ixquick.com

https://www.ixquick.com/
https://duckduckgo.com/
https://duckduckgo.com/
https://duckduckgo.com/
http://www.cachedview.com/
http://www.cachedview.com/
http://www.cachedview.com/
http://archive.org/web/web.php
https://www.shodan.io/
https://www.scans.io/
http://www.polycola.com/


Manipulating Data In Documents

How To Find a Specific String or Word in Files and Directories Using Linux
http://www.tecmint.com/find-a-specific-string-or-word-in-files-and-directoires/

Six Command Examples To Count The Number of Lines, Words, Or Characters Using Linux
http://www.tecmint.com/wc-command-examples/

Removing Duplicate Lines From A Text File Using The Linux Command Line
http://linuxconfig.org/removing-duplicate-lines-from-a-text-file-using-linux-command-line

Optical Character Recognition

These are free online applications that can analyze text in uploaded image or PDF files. The text from the
files can then be converted into text that can be edited on a computer

Onlineocr supports 46 languages including Chinese, Japanese and Korean.

http://www.onlineocr.net

http://www.newocr.com

Online Image Forensics Analysis

http://www.fotoforensics.com

http://www.impulseadventure.com/photo/jpeg-snoop.html

http://www.getghiro.org

http://29a.ch/photo-forensics

https://29a.ch/photo-forensics
http://www.getghiro.org/
http://www.impulseadventure.com/photo/jpeg-snoop.html
https://www.fotoforensics.com/
http://www.newocr.com/
https://www.onlineocr.net/
https://linuxconfig.org/removing-duplicate-lines-from-a-text-file-using-linux-command-line
http://www.tecmint.com/wc-command-examples/
http://www.tecmint.com/find-a-specific-string-or-word-in-files-and-directoires/


Specialized Software

Dragonfire

This software is an open-source virtual assistant for Ubuntu based Linux distributions
Dragonfire uses the Kaldi Speech Recognition Toolkit to understand your commands.
Dragonfire also uses the Festival Speech Synthesis System to handle text-to-speech tasks.

http://github.com/DragonComputer/Dragonfire

googler

This is a power tool to Google (Web & News) and Google Site Search from the command-line. It shows the
title, URL and abstract for each result, which can be directly opened in a browser from the terminal. Results
are fetched in pages (with page navigation). Supports sequential searches in a single googler instance.

http://github.com/jarun/googler

wiki
Command line tool to retrieve Wikipedia summaries.
http://github.com/walle/wiki

wikit
Fetch summaries from English Wikipedia.
http://github.com/KorySchneider/wikit

How do I save terminal output to a file
http://askubuntu.com/questions/420981/how-do-i-save-terminal-output-to-a-file

How do you put date and time in a file name
http://unix.stackexchange.com/questions/278939/how-do-you-put-date-and-time-in-a-file-name

Additional Reading

Methods and Tools for Automated
Data Collection and Collation of Open Source Information
Lisa Hagen
CAE Professional Services
Prepared for Dr. Bohdan L. Kaluzny
CJOC OR&A
DRDC CORA CR 2013–119
August 2013
Defence R&D Canada
Centre for Operational Research and Analysis
http://  cradpdf.drdc-rddc.gc.ca/PDFS/unc126/p537793_A1b.pdf

http://cradpdf.drdc-rddc.gc.ca/PDFS/unc126/p537793_A1b.pdf
http://cradpdf.drdc-rddc.gc.ca/PDFS/unc126/p537793_A1b.pdf
https://unix.stackexchange.com/questions/278939/how-do-you-put-date-and-time-in-a-file-name
https://askubuntu.com/questions/420981/how-do-i-save-terminal-output-to-a-file
https://github.com/KorySchneider/wikit
https://github.com/walle/wiki
https://github.com/jarun/googler
https://github.com/DragonComputer/Dragonfire


Information Software

Access Internet Safely and Anonymously

Tails is a live operating system that you can start on almost any computer from a USB stick or a DVD.
It aims at preserving your privacy and anonymity, and helps you to:

- Use the Internet anonymously and circumvent censorship;

- All connections to the Internet are forced to go through the Tor network;

- Leave no trace on the computer you are using unless you ask it explicitly;

- Use state-of-the-art cryptographic tools to encrypt your files, emails and instant messaging.

http://tails.boum.org

Public Intelligence Tool
Simple Portable Web Browser for Open Source Intelligence 
http://sourceforge.net/projects/publicintelligencetool

Buscador Investigative Operating System
http://inteltechniques.com/buscador

Belati
Tool for Collecting Public Data & Public Document from Website and other service.
http://github.com/aancw/Belati

Copernicus
Tool to get results from various publicly available online services.
http://github.com/Soroboruo/Copernicus

http://github.com/Soroboruo/Copernicus
https://github.com/aancw/Belati
https://inteltechniques.com/buscador
https://sourceforge.net/projects/publicintelligencetool
https://tails.boum.org/


Data Mining

Easy Web Scraping For Anyone
Quickly scrape web data without having to write code. (Basic Plan Is Free.)
http://www.octoparse.com

Web-Harvest
This is an Open Source Web Data Extraction tool written in Java. It provides a method to collect desired
Web pages and extract useful data from them.
http://sourceforge.net/projects/web-harvest

Scrapy
This is a fast high-level web crawling and web scraping framework, used to crawl websites and extract
structured data from their  pages.  It  can be used for  a  wide range of  purposes,  from data mining to
monitoring and automated testing.
http://github.com/scrapy/scrapy

Additional Reading

Introduction to Text Mining and Web Search
Gao Cong
http://  people.cs.aau.dk/~simas/dat5_08/presentations/textminingandsearch1.pdf

Web Data Mining
Exploring Hyperlinks, Contents, and Usage Data
Bing Liu
Second Edition
2011

http://people.cs.aau.dk/~simas/dat5_08/presentations/textminingandsearch1.pdf
http://people.cs.aau.dk/~simas/dat5_08/presentations/textminingandsearch1.pdf
https://github.com/scrapy/scrapy
https://sourceforge.net/projects/web-harvest/
http://www.octoparse.com/


Firefox Web Browser Related

Panopticlick
Check your web browser to protect against online tracking
http://panopticlick.ef.org

Firefox Addon
http://addons.mozilla.org

- Multi Web Search    (Search multiple search engines with one entry and get the results on a single page.)

- Adblock Plus    (Blocks annoying advertisements on the web.)

- uBLock Origin    (Blocks annoying advertisements on the web.)

- NoScript    (Control active content on websites.)

- Privacy Badger    (Blocks invisible trackers and advertisements that spy.)

- HTTPS Everwhere    (Encrypts internet communications with many major websites.)

- Hoxx VPN Proxy    (Unblock websites, hide your location and encrypt your connection. Completely free.)

https://addons.mozilla.org/
https://panopticlick.eff.org/


RSS Feed Reader

RSS Feed readers allow users to subscribe to websites that regularly update information, such as news and
information portals.  This addon allows people the ability to scan the headlines of news updates and select
ones that may be of interest to readers.

Firefox Addon
http://addons.mozilla.org

- Bamboo Feed Reader    (Similar to the old Google Reader. Read RSS feeds from web sites.)

- Feedbro  -  Quantum Enabled  -  (Similar to old the Google Reader. Read RSS feeds from web sites.)

Example - RSS Source Feed List

Latest News - UPI.com
http://rss.upi.com/news/news.rss

Reuters: Top News
http://feeds.reuters.com/reuters/topNews

AP Top Headlines
http://hosted2.ap.org/atom/APDEFAULT/3d281c11a96b4ad082fe88aa0db04305

BBC News - World
http://feeds.bbci.co.uk/news/world/rss.xml

AP Technology Headlines
http://hosted2.ap.org/atom/APDEFAULT/495d344a0d10421e9baa8ee77029cfbd

BBC News - Technology
http://feeds.bbci.co.uk/news/technology/rss.xml

Reuters: Technology News
http://feeds.reuters.com/reuters/technologyNews

Google Developers Blog
https://feeds.feedburner.com/GDBcode

Tech News World
http://www.technewsworld.com//perl/syndication/rssfull.pl

Info World
http://www.infoworld.com/index.rss

https://addons.mozilla.org/


Wired
https://www.wired.com/feed/

OpenSource.com
https://www.opensource.com/feed

Tech Dirt
https://www.techdirt.com//techdirt_rss.xml

CNET News
https://www.cnet.com/rss/news/

Tech Crunch
https://techcrunch.com/feed/

Torrent Freak
https://feeds.feedburner.com/Torrentfreak

PC World
http://www.pcworld.com/index.rss

OS News
http://www.osnews.com/files/recent.xml

The Register
http://www.theregister.co.uk//headlines.atom

Linux Today
http://www.linuxtoday.com//biglt.rss

nixCraft: Linux Tips, Hacks, Tutorials
https://www.cyberciti.biz/atom/atom.xml

LWN.net
http://lwn.net/headlines/newrss

Life Hacker
http://feeds.gawker.com/lifehacker/full

Gigaom
https://gigaom.com/feed/

The Hacker News
https://thehackernews.com/feeds/posts/default



Monitor Events In Real Time

Global Weather

http://www.google.org/crisismap/weather_and_events

http://  www.  stormpulse.com

http://en.blitzortung.org/live_lightning_maps.php

http://www.lightningmaps.org

http://earth.nullschool.net/#current/wind/surface/level/orthographic

http://earthquake.usgs.gov/earthquakes/map

http://quakes.globalincidentmap.com

http://ds.iris.edu/seismon

Cyber Threat

AlienVault Open Threat Exchange
http://www.alienvault.com/open-threat-exchang

Search Engine For Threats
htt  p  ://www.threatcrowd.org

Cyber Threat Map
http://www.fireeye.com/cyber-map/threat-map.html

http://www.fireeye.com/cyber-map/threat-map.html
http://www.threatcrowd.org/
http://www.threatcrowd.org/
http://www.threatcrowd.org/
http://www.alienvault.com/open-threat-exchange
http://ds.iris.edu/seismon
http://quakes.globalincidentmap.com/
http://earthquake.usgs.gov/earthquakes/map
http://earth.nullschool.net/#current/wind/surface/level/orthographic
http://www.lightningmaps.org/
http://en.blitzortung.org/live_lightning_maps.php
http://www.stormpulse.com/
http://www.stormpulse.com/
http://www.stormpulse.com/
http://www.google.org/crisismap/weather_and_events


Real Time Global Trend Information

Social Media Trends

Twitter

http://www.tweeplers.com

https://www.trends24.in

http://www.keyhole.co

https://www.trendsmap.com

http://www.socialmention.com

http://hashtagify.me

Youtube

https://www.youtube.com/feed/trending

Instagram

https://www.instagram.com/explore/tags/trending/?
hl=en

http://  www.  hashtagify.me

Tumblr

https://www.tumblr.com/explore/trending

Search Engine Trends

Google

https://trends.google.com/trends/?geo=US

http://neomam.com/interactive/trendmap

Bing

https://www.bing.com/videos/trending

https://www.bing.com/images/trending

https://www.bing.com/images/trending
https://www.bing.com/videos/trending
http://neomam.com/interactive/trendmap
https://trends.google.com/trends/?geo=US
https://www.tumblr.com/explore/trending
http://www.hashtagify.me/
http://www.hashtagify.me/
http://www.hashtagify.me/
https://www.instagram.com/explore/tags/trending/?hl=en
https://www.instagram.com/explore/tags/trending/?hl=en
https://www.youtube.com/feed/trending
http://hashtagify.me/
http://www.socialmention.com/
https://www.trendsmap.com/
http://www.keyhole.co/
https://www.trends24.in/
http://www.tweeplers.com/


Maps And Satellite Imagery

OSGeo-Live

This is a self-contained bootable DVD, USB thumb drive or Virtual Machine based on Lubuntu, that allows
you to try a wide variety of open source geospatial software without installing anything. It is composed
entirely of free software, allowing it to be freely distributed, duplicated and passed around.

http://live.osgeo.org

Earth Pro on desktop
Create maps with advanced tools on PC, Mac, or Linux.

- Compute distances and areas using measurement tools

- Visualize, manipulate and export GIS data

- Use Movie Maker to produce media collateral

- Manipulate and export GIS data

- Go back in time with historical imagery

http://www.google.com/earth/desktop/

Google Earth Online
http://earth.google.com/web

Street Views From Around The World
http://www.instantstreetview.com

Google Sky View
http://www.google.com/sky/

Natural Earth Data – Free GIS Public Domain Data
http://gisgeography.com/natural-earth-data-free-gis-public/

Additional Reading

American Practical Navigator

This book was first published in 1802, and was billed as the "epitome of navigation" by its original author,
Nathaniel Bowditch. The text has evolved with the advances in navigation practices since that first issue
and continues to serve as a valuable reference for marine navigation in the modern day.

The publication describes in detail the principles and factors of navigation, including piloting, electronic
navigation,  celestial  navigation,  mathematics,  safety,  oceanography  and  meterology.  It  also  contains
various tables used in typical navigational calculations and solutions, including the formulas used to derive
the tabular data. 

https://msi.nga.mil/NGAPortal/MSI.portal?_nfpb=true&_pageLabel=msi_portal_page_62&pubCode=0002

https://msi.nga.mil/NGAPortal/MSI.portal?_nfpb=true&_pageLabel=msi_portal_page_62&pubCode=0002
http://gisgeography.com/natural-earth-data-free-gis-public/
https://www.google.com/sky/
https://www.instantstreetview.com/
https://earth.google.com/web
https://www.google.com/earth/desktop/
http://live.osgeo.org/


Visualize Social Media Connections

Gephi

This is the leading visualization and exploration software for all kinds of graphs and networks. Gephi is
open-source and free.

http://  www.  gephi.org

Pajek

This is a program package for analysis and visualization of large networks (networks containing up to one
billion of vertices. Large networks can be found everywhere, e.g., social networks, connections among
people (kinship relations, friendship, Facebook, Twitter, WWW)

http://mrvar.fdv.uni-lj.si/pajek

Social Network Visualizer (SocNetV)

This is a cross-platform, user-friendly free software application for social network analysis and visualization.
With SocNetV you can: Draw social networks with a few clicks on a virtual canvas, load field data from a
file in a supported format (GraphML, GraphViz, Adjacency, EdgeList, GML, Pajek, UCINET, etc) or crawl the
internet to create a social network of connected webpages.

http://  www.  socnetv.org

LinkedIn Network Visualization And Analysis
http://  www.  socilab.com/#home

http://socilab.com/#home
http://socilab.com/#home
http://socilab.com/#home
http://socnetv.org/
http://socnetv.org/
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Online Remote Radio Monitoring

Skywave Linux

This is a Linux based operating system that can be used to connect to a large and growing global network
of state-of-the art software defined radio (SDR) servers. This allows users to experience high performance
SDR operation without the need for large antennas or on-site radio hardware. 

Skywave Linux can also operate numerous types of SDR hardware, plugged in or located on the users local
network.
 
http://  www.  skywavelinux.com

Twente SDR

Web based SDR receiver based in Enschede, the Netherlands – sponsored by the University of Twente.  It is
an electronic all mode receiver that covers the VLF to HF radio frequency spectrum.  No additional software
installation required to use the Twente SDR receiver.

http://websdr.ewi.utwente.nl:8901

RTEMIS 2

Database for radio listeners that allows users to compare real-time spectra with archived data properties
based on frequency, bandwidth, modulation. Etc. The comparisons can be verified using a sample imagery,
and can be filtered to narrow search, which can help with the identification of unknown signals.

http://  www.  markslab.tk/project-artemis

Numbers And Oddities

Information for clandestine number stations.

http://www.numbersoddities.nl

Internet Data Resources

Shortwave Radio Time And Frequency Schedule
http://www.shortwaveschedule.com

Shortwave Radio Time And Frequency Schedule
http://www.shortwave.am

Shortwave Radio Time And Frequency Schedule
http://www.primetimeshortwave.com

Station Interval Signal Audio Archive / Past – Present
http://www.shortwavearchive.com

Station Interval Signal Audio Archive / Past – Present
http://www.intervalsignals.net

http://www.intervalsignals.net/
https://www.shortwavearchive.com/
https://www.primetimeshortwave.com/
https://www.shortwave.am/
https://www.shortwaveschedule.com/
http://www.numbersoddities.nl/
http://www.markslab.tk/project-artemis
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http://www.skywavelinux.com/
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Grey Line Real-Time Map
http://www.5b4wn.com/main/map.php

Global Time
http://24timezones.com/#/map

Troposcatter Real-Time Map
http://www.dxinfocentre.com/tropo.html

Solar Weather Real-Time Report
http://www.swpc.noaa.gov

Real Time Maximum Usable Frequency Predictions For High Frequency Radio Communications
http://www.sws.bom.gov.au/HF_Systems/6/5

Real-Time Ionospheric Maximum Usable Frequency Prediction Display
http://www.hfpropagation.com

Create an azimuthal map for any location on the globe.
http://www.ns6t.net/azimuth/azimuth.html

Additional Reading

Radio Monitoring - The How To Guide
Third Edition
Skip Arey
2010
http://www.naswa.net/journal/areybook

The Radio Handbook
Nineteenth Edition
William I. Orr W6SAI
Editors And Engineers Limited
1972
http://  www.americanradiohistory.com/...Radio/Handbooks/Radio-Handbook-19-1975.pdf

Signals Intelligence
MCRP 2-10A.1
US Marine Corps
02 May 2016
http://www.marines.mil/News/Publications/MCPEL/Electronic-Library-Display/Article/900709/mcrp-2-10a1-
formerly-mcwp-2-22/

Fundamentals of Traffic Analysis
(Radio Telegraph)
TM 32-250-AFll 100-80
October 1948
http://www.archive.org/details/41760729079987

https://www.archive.org/details/41760729079987
http://www.marines.mil/News/Publications/MCPEL/Electronic-Library-Display/Article/900709/mcrp-2-10a1-formerly-mcwp-2-22/
http://www.marines.mil/News/Publications/MCPEL/Electronic-Library-Display/Article/900709/mcrp-2-10a1-formerly-mcwp-2-22/
http://www.americanradiohistory.com/...Radio/Handbooks/Radio-Handbook-19-1975.pdf
http://www.americanradiohistory.com/...Radio/Handbooks/Radio-Handbook-19-1975.pdf
http://www.naswa.net/journal/areybook
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http://www.hfpropagation.com/
http://www.sws.bom.gov.au/HF_Systems/6/5
http://www.swpc.noaa.gov/
http://www.dxinfocentre.com/tropo.html
https://24timezones.com/#/map
http://www.5b4wn.com/main/map.php


Communications-Electronics Fundamentals
Wave Propagation, Transmission Lines, and Antennas
TC 9-64
Headquarters, Department Of The Army
July 2004
http://www.archive.org/details/TC9-64

Antennas And Radio Propagation
TM 11-666
Department Of The Army
February 1953
http://www.archive.org/details/TM11-666

Principles Of Radio Wave Propagation
Subcourse SS 0130
Edition B
US Army Signal Center
The Army Institute For Professional Development
February 2005
http://www.scribd.com/document/134370809/Principles-of-Radio-Wave-Propagation

Introduction To Radio Direction Finding
Subcourse IT 0302
Edition C
US Army Intelligence Center
The Army Institute For Professional Development
August 1999
http://www.militarynewbie.com/wp-content/uploads/2013/10/US-Army-electronics-course-Radio-Direction-
Finding-IT0302.pdf

Navy Electricity and Electronics Training Series
Module 10 - Introduction to Wave Propagation, Transmission Lines, and Antennas
NAVEDTRA 14182
Naval Education and Training Command
September 1998
http://www.hnsa.org/resources/manuals-documents/2575-2/

http://www.hnsa.org/resources/manuals-documents/2575-2/
http://www.militarynewbie.com/wp-content/uploads/2013/10/US-Army-electronics-course-Radio-Direction-Finding-IT0302.pdf
http://www.militarynewbie.com/wp-content/uploads/2013/10/US-Army-electronics-course-Radio-Direction-Finding-IT0302.pdf
https://www.scribd.com/document/134370809/Principles-of-Radio-Wave-Propagation
http://www.archive.org/details/TM11-666
https://www.archive.org/details/TC9-64


Information Research Tools and Resources

USA.gov
http://www.usa.gov

United States Government Manual
http://www.archives.gov/federal-register/publications/government-manual.html

SCIENCE.gov
http://www.science.gov

Library Of Congress
http://www.loc.gov

Census information from around the world
http://www.census.gov/population/international

Catalog of U.S. Government Publications
http://catalog.gpo.gov/F

US. Geologic Survey
http://www.usgs.gov

Global economic database
http://www.bankrate.com

National Security Archive
http://nsarchive2.gwu.edu//search.html

Access free economic, demographic, and financial data
http://www.economy.com/freelunch/default.asp

Search for news, comment, analysis and research regarding the Physical Sciences.
http://www.scitation.org

Project Gutenberg ofers over 54,000 free eBooks
http://www.gutenberg.org

Virtual library
http://www.vlib.org

Computational knowledge engine
http://www.wolframalpha.com

https://www.wolframalpha.com/
http://www.vlib.org/
https://www.gutenberg.org/
http://www.scitation.org/
https://www.economy.com/freelunch/default.asp
https://nsarchive2.gwu.edu//search.html
http://www.bankrate.com/
https://www.usgs.gov/
http://catalog.gpo.gov/F
http://www.census.gov/population/international/
http://www.loc.gov/
http://www.science.gov/
http://www.archives.gov/federal-register/publications/government-manual.html
http://www.usa.gov/


Directory of Open Access Journals (DOAJ)
http://www.doaj.org

The online books page
http://digital.library.upenn.edu/books/search.html

Tor Network

TOR search of deep web links
http://www.torchtorsearch.com

Searches hidden services on the Tor network.
http://www.ahmia.fi

Comprehensive Data Regarding Nations From Around The World

United States Marine Corps Country Studies Publications
http://www.marines.mil/News/Publications/MCPEL/?Search=country+studies&Sort=Rank

CIA World Factbook
https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/

Country Handbook
Published by the United States Marines Corps Intelligence Activity
The USMCIA publishes individual handbooks on all countries. 

http://www.publicintelligence.net/

The World Statistics Pocketbook

An  yearly  series  of  annual  compilations  of  key  statistical  indicators  prepared  by  the  United  Nations
Statistics Division of the Department of Economic and Social Afairs

http://unstats.un.org/unsd/publications/pocketbook

https://unstats.un.org/unsd/publications/pocketbook
http://www.publicintelligence.net/
https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/
http://www.marines.mil/News/Publications/MCPEL/?Search=country+studies&Sort=Rank
http://www.ahmia.fi/
http://www.torchtorsearch.com/
http://digital.library.upenn.edu/books/search.html
http://www.doaj.org/


Search Engine Resources

Specialized Information Or Topic Searches

2lingual Search
http://  www.2lingual.com

Biznar
http://www.  biznar.com

CiteSeerX
http://  citeseer.ist.psu.edu

Find The Company
http://  www.findthecompany.com

Digle
http://  www.digle.com

Google Custom Search
http://  www.google.com/cse

Harmari (Unified Listings Search)
http://  www.harmari.com/search/unified

Internet Archive
http://www.  archive.org

Million Short
http://www.  millionshort.com

World Wide Science
http://  worldwidescience.org

Zanran
http://www.  zanran.com

Visual Search And Clustering Search Engines

Carrot2 - Organizes your search results into topics.
http://  search.carrot2.org

Cluuz - Generates easier to understand search results through graphs, images, and tag clouds.
http://  www.cluuz.com
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Yippy - Search using multiple sources at once
http://www.  yippy.com

Similar Sites Search

SimilarPages - Find pages similar to each other
http://  www.similarpages.com

SimilarSites - Discover websites that are similar to each other
http://  www.similarsites.com

SitesLike - Find similar websites by category
http://  www.siteslike.com

Real Rime Search Social Media Search and General Social Media Tools

Audiense
http://  www.audiense.com

Bottlenose
http://www.  bottlenose.com

Brandwatch
http://  www.brandwatch.com

Bufer
http://www.  bufer.com

Buzz sumo
http://www.  buzzsumo.com

Flumes
http://www.  flumes.com

Gaddr
http://www.  gaddr.me

Geocreepy
http://  www.geocreepy.com

Geofeedia
http://www.  geofeedia.com

Hootsuite
http://www.  hootsuite.com
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HowSociable
http://  www.howsociable.com

Hashtatit
http://www.  www.hashatit.com

Icerocket
http://  www.icerocket.com

Klear
http://www.  klear.com

Klout
http://www.  klout.com

Kred
http://www.  kred.com

MustBePresent
http://www.  mustbepresent.com

Netvibes
http://  www.netvibes.com

OpinionCrawl
http://  www.opinioncrawl.com

Rival IQ
http://  www.rivaliq.com

SmashFuse
http://www.  smashfuse.com

SocialBakers
http://  www.socialbakers.com

SociaBlade
http://www.  socialblade.com

Social DownORNot
http://  social.downornot.com

Social Mention
http://www.  socialmention.co
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Social Searcher
http://  www.social-searcher.com

Tagboard
http://www.  tagboard.com

Trackur
http://  www.trackur.com

UVRX
http://  www.uvrx.com/social.html

Social Media Tools

Twitter

Backtweets
http://www.  backtweets.com

Blue Nod
http://www.  bluenod.com

Burrrd
http://www.  burrrd.com

Crate
http://www.  getcrate.co

Custom Twitter Tools
http://www.  inteltechniques.com/osint/menu.twitter.html

Does Follow
http://www.  doesfollow.com

Fake Follower Check
http://www.  fakers.statuspeople.com

First Tweet
http://  discover.twitter.com/first-tweet#i_intelligence

First Tweet
http://www.  ctrlq.org/first

Foller.me
http://www.  foller.me
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Follow Check
http://www.  followcheck.com

Follower wonk
http://www.  followerwonk.com

Geochirp
http://www.  www.geochirp.com

GeoSocial Footprint
http://www.  geosocialfootprint.com

GetTwitterID
http://www.  gettwitterid.com

Gigatweeter
http://www.  gigatweeter.com

Ground Signal
http://  www.groundsignal.com

HappyGrumpy
http://  www.happygrumpy.com

Harvard TweetMap
http://  worldmap.harvard.edu/tweetmap

Hashtagify
http://www.  hashtagify.me

Hashtags.org
http://  www.hashtags.org

InTweets
http://www.  intweets.com

ManageFlitter
http://www.  manageflitter.com

Mentionmapp
http://www.  mentionmapp.com

OneMillionTweetMap
http://www.  onemilliontweetmap.com
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Queryfeed
http://www.  queryfeed.net

Rank Speed
http://  www.rankspeed.com

Riffle
http://www.  crowdrif.com/riffle/

RiteTag
http://www.  ritetag.com

Sentiment140
http://  www.twittersentiment.appspot.com

Silver Bird
http://  chrome.google.com/webstore/detail/silver-bird/encaiiljifbdbjlphpgpiimidegddhic?hl=en

SnapBird
http://www.  snapbird.org

Sleeping Time
http://www.  sleepingtime.org

Social Bearing
http://  www.socialbearing.com

Social Rank First Follower
http://www.  socialrank.com/firstfollower

Tagdef
http://www.  tagdef.com

TeachingPrivacy
http://  app.teachingprivacy.com

Tinfoleak
http://www.  tinfoleak.com

Trends24
http://www.  trends24.in

TrendsMap
http://www.  trendsmap.com
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Twazzup
http://  www.twazzup.com

twbirthday
http://www.  twbirthday.com

TwChat
http://www.  twchat.com

tweepsect
http://www.  tweepsect.com

Tweet4me
http://www.  tweet4.me

TweetArchivist
http://  www.tweetarchivist.com

Tweet Chat
http://  www.tweetchat.com

TweetDeck
http://  www.tweetdeck.com

Tweeten
http://www.  tweeten.xyz

TweetMap
http://  mapd.csail.mit.edu/tweetmap

TweetMap
http://  worldmap.harvard.edu/tweetmap

Tweetpaths
http://  www.tweetpaths.com

TweetPsych
http://www.t  weetpsych.com

Tweetreach
http://www.  tweetreach.com

TweetStats
http://  www.tweetstats.com
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Tweet Tag
http://  www.tweet-tag.com

TweetTunnel
http://  tweettunnel.com

Twellow
http://  www.twellow.com

Tweriod
http://  www.tweriod.com

Twiangulate
http://  www.twiangulate.com

Twicsy
http://www.  twicsy.com

Twilert
http://  www.twilert.com

Twipho
http://  www.twipho.net

Twitonomy
http://  www.twitonomy.com

TwitRSS
http://www.  twitrss.me

Twitter Advanced Search
http://www.  twitter.com/search-advanced?lang=en

Twitter Audit
http://  www.twitteraudit.com

Twitter Chat Schedule
http://www.  tweetreports.com/twitter-chat-schedule

Twitter Counter
http://www.  twittercounter.com

Twitterfall
http://www.  twitterfall.com
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Twitter Search
http://  search.twitter.com

Twitter Search Tools
http://www.  inteltechniques.com/intel/OSINT/twitter.html

TWUBS Twitter Chat
http://www.t  wubs.com/twitter-chats

Schedule Warble
http://www.  warble.co

Facebook

Agora Pulse
http://  barometer.agorapulse.com

Commun.it
http://www.  commun.it

Custom Facebook Tools
http://www.  inteltechniques.com/osint/menu.facebook.html

ExtractFace
http://www.  le-tools.com/ExtractFace.html#download

Fanpage Karma
http://  www.fanpagekarma.com

Facebook Search
http://  search.fb.com

Facebook Search Tool
http://www.  netbootcamp.org/facebook.html

Facebook Search Tools
http://www.  inteltechniques.com/intel/OSINT/facebook.html

FaceLIVE
http://  www.facelive.org

Fb-sleep-stats
http://www.  github.com/sqren/fb-sleep-stats

Find my Facebook ID
http://www.  findmyfbid.com
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LikeAlyzer
http://www.  likealyzer.com

Lookup-ID.com
http://www.  lookup-id.com

SearchIsBack
http://www.  searchisback.com

Socialsearching
http://www.  socialsearching.info/#/fb

Wallfux
http://  www.wallflux.com

Wolfram Alpha Facebook Report
http://  www.wolframalpha.com/input/?i=facebook+report

Zesty Facebook Search
http://www.  zesty.ca/facebook

Google+

CircleCount
http://  www.circlecount.com

Google Plus Search
http://  googleplussearch.chromefans.org

PlusFeed
http://  plusfeed.frosas.net

Instagram

Custom Instagram Search Tools
http://www.  inteltechniques.com/osint/menu.instagram.html

Hashtagify
http://www.  hashtagify.me

Iconosquare
http://www.  iconosquare.com

Ink361
http://www.  ink361.com
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Picodash
http://  www.picodash.com

SnapMap
http://  snapmap.knightlab.com

Social Rank
http://  www.socialrank.com

Tofo.me
http://www.  tofo.me

Websta (Instagram)
http://www.  websta.me

Worldcam
http://www.  worldc.am

Pinterest

Pingroupie
http://http://www.  pingroupie.com

Reddit

Tools to help discover more about a reddit user or subreddit.

Imgur - The most popular image hosting website used by redditors.
http://www.  imgur.com/search?q=

Metareddit - Explore various subreddits.
http://www.  metareddit.com

Mostly Harmless -  Mostly Harmless looks up the page you are currently viewing to see if  it  has been
submitted to reddit.
http://  kerrick.github.io/Mostly-Harmless/#features

Reddit Archive - Historical archives of reddit posts.
http://  www.redditarchive.com

Reddit Investigator - Investigate a reddit users history.
http://  www.redditinvestigator.com

Reddit Metrics - Keeps track of the growth of a subreddit.
http://www.  redditmetrics.com
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Reddit User Analyser - reddit user account analyser.
http://  atomiks.github.io/reddit-user-analyser

SnoopSnoo analytics.
http://www.  snoopsnoo.com

Subreddits - Discover new subreddits.
http://www.  subreddits.org

Reddit Comment Search - Analyze a reddit users by comment history.
http://www.  redditcommentsearch.com

Tumblr

Searchlr - Search engine for tumblr posts.
http://www.  searchlr.net

Tumblr Search
http://www.  www.tumblr.com/search

People Investigations

Peek You
http://www.peekyou.com/

FaceBook
http://www.facebook.com

Lullar
http://www.lullar.com

411 (US)
http://  www.411.com

192 (UK)
http://  www.192.com

Alumni.net
http://  www.alumni.net

Ancestry
http://  www.ancestry.co

Canada411
http://  www.canada411.ca
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Cedar
http://  www.cedar.bufalo.edu/AdServ/person-search.html

Charlie App
http://www.  charlieapp.com

Classmates
http://  www.classmates.com

CrunchBase
http://  www.crunchbase.com

Custom Person Search Tools
http://www.  inteltechniques.com/osint/menu.name.html

CVGadget
http://  www.cvgadget.com

Data 24-7
http://  www.data24-7.com

Gaddr
http://www.  gaddr.me

Facesearch - Search for images of a person by name.
http://www.  facesaerch.com

Family Search
http://www.  familysearch.org

Family Tree Now
http://www.familytreenow.com

Federal Bureau of Prisons - Inmate Locator (US) - Find an inmate that is in the 
http://  www.bop.gov/inmateloc

Fold3 (US Military Records) - Browse records of US Military members.
http://  www.fold3.com

Forebears
http://www.  forebears.io

Genealogy Bank
http://  www.genealogybank.com
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Genealogy Links
http://  www.genealogylinks.net

Hey Press (Search for Journalists)
http://  www.hey.press

Homemetry
http://www.  homemetry.com

Infobel
http://  www.infobel.com/en/world

Infospace White Pages
http://www.  infospace.com/home/white-pages

Interment
http://  www.interment.net/data/search.htm

International White and Yellow Pages
http://  www.wayp.com

Itools
http://www.  itools.com/search/people-search

Kompass
http://  www.kompass.com

LookUpUK
http://  www.lookupuk.com

Lullar
http://  com.lullar.com

Market Visual
http://  www.marketvisual.com

MelissaDATA
http://  www.melissadata.com/lookups/peoplefinder.asp

My Life People Search
http://  www.mylife.com/people-search

The National Archives (UK)
http://  www.nationalarchives.gov.uk
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PeekYou
http://  www.peekyou.com

People Search (Australia)
http://  www.peoplesearch.com.au

PeopleSearch.net
http://  www.peoplesearch.net

Pipl
http://www.  pipl.com

Rapportive
http://www.  rapportive.com

RecordsPedia
http://www.  recordspedia.com

Recruitem
http://www.  recruitin.net

Reunion
http://www.  reunion.com

Rootsweb
http://  home.rootsweb.ancestry.com

SearchBug
http://  www.searchbug.com

Skip Ease
http://  www.skipease.com

snitch.name
http://  www.snitch.name

SnoopStation
http://www.  snoopstation.com

Spokeo
http://  www.spokeo.com

Switchboard
http://  www.switchboard.com
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That’sThem
http://www.  thatsthem.com

USSearch
http://  www.ussearch.com

WebMiii
http://  www.webmii.com

White Pages (US)
http://  www.whitepages.com

Wink
http://www.  itools.com/tool/wink-people-search

Yasni
http://  www.yasni.com

Zabasearch
http://  www.zabasearch.com

Zoominfo
http://  www.zoominfo.com

E-mail Search / E-mail Check

Breach OR Clear
http://  breachorclear.jesterscourt.cc

Custom Email Search Tools
http://www.  inteltechniques.com/osint/menu.email.html

BriteVerify Email Verification
http://  www.briteverify.co.uk

Email Address Validator
http://  www.email-validator.net

Email Format
http://www.  email-format.com

EmailHippo
http://  tools.verifyemailaddress.io

Email Hunter
http://www.  emailhunter.co
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Email Permutator+
http://www.  metricsparrow.com/toolkit/email-permutator

Emails4corporations
http://  sites.google.com/site/emails4corporations/home

EmailSearch.net
http://  www.email-search.org/search-emails

Email Validator Tool
http://www.  chema.ga/emailvalidator/index.php

Email Validator Tool
http://www.  e-mailvalidator.com

Have I Been Pwned
http://www.  haveibeenpwned.com

MailTester
http://www.  mailtester.com/testmail.php

Peepmail
http://  www.samy.pl/peepmail

Pipl
http://www.  pipl.com

ReverseGenie
http://  www.reversegenie.com/email.php

TCIPUTILS.com Email Test
http://  www.tcpiputils.com/email-test

ThatsThem
http://www.  thatsthem.com/reverse-email-lookup

Toofr
http://  www.toofr.com

Verify Email
http://www.  verify-email.org

VoilaNorbert
http://  www.voilanorbert.com
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Phone Number Research

Twilio - Look up a phone numbers carrier type, location, etc.
http://  www.twilio.com/lookup

Reverse Phone Lookup - Detailed information about phone carrier, region, service provider, and switch
information.
http://  www.reversephonelookup.com

Spy Dialer - Get the voicemail of a cell phone &amp; owner name lookup.
http://www.  spydialer.com

Expert Search

Academia
http://www.  academia.edu

AllExperts
http://  www.allexperts.com

CanLaw
http://  www.canlaw.com

ExpertiseFinder
http://  www.expertisefinder.com

ExpertGuide
http://  www.expertguide.com.au

ExpertPages
http://www.  expertpages.com

Experts.com
http://  www.experts.com

HARO
http://  www.helpareporter.com

HerSay
http://  www.hersay.co.uk

GlobalExperts
http://  www.theglobalexperts.org

Idealist
http://  www.idealist.org
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Innocentive
http://  www.innocentive.com

Internet Experts
http://  www.internetexperts.info

Library of Congress: Ask a Librarian
http://  www.loc.gov/rr/askalib

Maven
http://  www.maven.co

MuckRack
http://www.  muckrack.com

National Speakers Association
http://  www.nsaspeaker.org

Newswise
http://  www.newswise.com

Patent Attorneys/Agent Search
http://  oedci.uspto.gov/OEDCI

PRNewswire
http://  prnmedia.prnewswire.com

ProfNet
http://  www.prnewswire.com/profnet

ReseacherID
http://  www.researcherid.com

ScholarUniverse
http://  www.scholaruniverse.com

SheSource
http://  www.shesource.org

Speakezee
http://  www.speakezee.org

Sources
http://  www.sources.com
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TRExpertWitness
http://  trexpertwitness.com

Zintro
http://  www.zintro.com

Company Research

AllStocksLinks
http://  www.allstocks.com/links

Better Business Bureau
http://  www.bbb.org

Bizeurope
http://  www.bizeurope.com

Biznar
http://www.  biznar.com/biznar/desktop/en/lightblue/search.html

Bloomberg
http://  www.bloomberg.com/research/company/overview/overview.asp

Business Source
http://  www.ebscohost.com/academic/business-source-complete

Bureau Van Dijk
http://  www.bvdinfo.com

Canadian Business Research
http://  www.canada.ca/en/services/business/research.html

Canadian Business Resource
http://  www.cbr.ca

Central and Eastern European Business Directory
http://  www.ceebd.co.uk/ceebd

Company Registration Round the World
http://  www.commercial-register.sg.ch/home/worldwide.html

Company Research Resources by Country Comparably
http://  www.comparably.com

CompeteShark
http://www.  competeshark.com
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Corporate Information
http://  www.corporateinformation.com

CrunchBase
http://  www.crunchbase.com

Data.com Connect
http://  connect.data.com

EDGAR Online
http://  www.edgar-online.com

Security Exchange Commission - EDGAR | Search Tools
http://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/webusers.htm

Europages
http://  www.europages.co.uk

European Business Register
http://  www.ebr.org

Ezilon
http://  www.ezilon.com

Factiva
http://  global.factiva.com

FindtheCompany
http://  www.findthecompany.com

Glassdoor
http://  www.glassdoor.com

Global Business Register
http://  www.globalbusinessregister.com

globalEdge
http://  globaledge.msu.edu

GuideStar
http://  www.guidestar.org

Hoovers
http://  www.hoovers.com
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Inc. 5000
http://  www.inc.com/inc5000

InstantLogoSearch
http://www.  instantlogosearch.com

iSpionage
http://  www.ispionage.com

Knowledge guide to international company registration
http://  www.icaew.com/en/library/subject-gateways/business-management/company-
administration/knowledge-guide-international-company-registration

Linkedin
http://  www.linkedin.com

National Company Registers
http://  en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_company_registers

MarketVisual
http://  www.marketvisual.com

Mergent Intellect
http://  www.mergentintellect.com

Mergent Online
http://  www.mergentonline.com/login.php

Morningstar Research
http://  library.morningstar.com

Notablist
http://  www.notablist.com

Orbis directory
http://  orbisdirectory.bvdinfo.com/version-20161014/OrbisDirectory/Companies

Opencorporates
http://www.  opencorporates.com

Owler
http://  www.owler.com

Overseas Company Registers
http://  www.gov.uk/government/publications/overseas-registries/overseas-registries

http://www.gov.uk/government/publications/overseas-registries/overseas-registries
http://www.gov.uk/government/publications/overseas-registries/overseas-registries
http://www.owler.com/
http://www.owler.com/
http://www.opencorporates.com/
http://www.opencorporates.com/
http://orbisdirectory.bvdinfo.com/version-20161014/OrbisDirectory/Companies
http://orbisdirectory.bvdinfo.com/version-20161014/OrbisDirectory/Companies
http://www.notablist.com/
http://www.notablist.com/
http://library.morningstar.com/
http://library.morningstar.com/
http://www.mergentonline.com/login.php
http://www.mergentonline.com/login.php
http://www.mergentintellect.com/
http://www.mergentintellect.com/
http://www.marketvisual.com/
http://www.marketvisual.com/
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_company_registers
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_company_registers
http://www.linkedin.com/
http://www.linkedin.com/
http://www.icaew.com/en/library/subject-gateways/business-management/company-administration/knowledge-guide-international-company-registration
http://www.icaew.com/en/library/subject-gateways/business-management/company-administration/knowledge-guide-international-company-registration
http://www.icaew.com/en/library/subject-gateways/business-management/company-administration/knowledge-guide-international-company-registration
http://www.ispionage.com/
http://www.ispionage.com/
http://www.instantlogosearch.com/
http://www.instantlogosearch.com/
http://www.inc.com/inc5000
http://www.inc.com/inc5000


Plunkett Research
http://  www.plunkettresearchonline.com

Scoot
http://  www.scoot.co.uk

SEMrush
http://  www.semrush.com

Serpstat
http://www.  serpstat.com

SpyFu
http://  www.spyfu.com

Forbes Global 2000
http://  www.forbes.com/global2000/

Tradezone Europages
http://  www.tradezone.com/europages.php

Vault
http://  www.vault.com

Xing
http://  www.xing.com

Domain and IP Research

Accuranker
http://  www.accuranker.com

Ahrefs - Tool for backlink research, organic traffic research, keyword research, content marketing & more.
http://www.  ahrefs.com

Alexa
http://  www.alexa.com

Bing Webmaster Tools
http://  www.bing.com/toolbox/webmaster

BuiltWith
http://www.  builtwith.com

Central Ops
http://www.  centralops.net
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Custom Domain Search Tools
http://www.  inteltechniques.com/osint/menu.domain.html

Custom IP Address Search Tools
http://www.  inteltechniques.com/osint/menu.ip.html

Dedicated or Not
http://www.  dedicatedornot.com

DNSDumpster
http://www.  dnsdumpster.com

DNS History
http://www.  dnshistory.org

DNS Stuf
http://  www.dnsstuf.com

DNS Trail - Historical DNS information.
http://www.  dnstrails.com

DNSViz
http://www.  dnsviz.net

Domain Big Data
http://www.  domainbigdata.com

Domain Crawler
http://  www.domaincrawler.com

Domain Dossier
http://www.  centralops.net/co/DomainDossier.aspx

Domain History
http://  www.domainhistory.net

Domain Tools - Whois lookup and domain/ip historical data.
http://  whois.domaintools.com

Easy whois
http://  www.easywhois.com

Exonera Tor - A database of IP addresses that have been part of the Tor network. It answers the question
whether there was a Tor relay running on a given IP address on a given date.
http://  exonerator.torproject.org
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Follow.net
http://www.  follow.net

GraphyStories
http://  app.graphystories.com

HypeStat
http://  www.hypestat.com

Infosniper
http://  www.infosniper.ne  t

intoDNS
http://  www.intodns.com

IP Checking
http://  www.ipchecking.com

IP Location
http://  www.iplocation.net

IP 2 Geolocation
http://www.  ip2geolocation.com

IP 2 Geolocation
http://  www.ip2location.com/demo.aspx

IPFingerprints
http://  www.ipfingerprints.com

IPVoid - IP address toolset.
http://  www.ipvoid.com

IntelliTamper
http://  www.softpedia.com/get/Internet/Other-Internet-Related/IntelliTamper.shtml

Kloth
http://  www.kloth.net/services

Kloth
http://www.  network-tools.com

Majestic
http://www.  majestic.com
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MaxMind
http://  www.maxmind.com

MXToolbox - MX record lookup tool.
http://  origin.mxtoolbox.com

Netcraft Site Report
http://  toolbar.netcraft.com/site_report?url=undefined#last_reboot

OpenLinkProfiler
http://  www.openlinkprofiler.org/ratelimit/domain.com

Open Site Explorer
http://www.  moz.com/researchtools/ose

PageGlimpse
http://  www.pageglimpse.com

Pentest-Tools.com
http://www.  pentest-tools.com/information-gathering/google-hacking

Quantcast
http://  www.quantcast.com

Quick Sprout
http://  www.quicksprout.com

RedirectDetective
http://www.  redirectdetective.com

Remote DNS Lookup
http://  remote.12dt.com

Robtex
http://  www.robtex.com

SameID
http://www.  sameid.net

SEMrush
http://  www.semrush.com

SEO Chat Tools
http://  tools.seochat.com

SEOTools for Excel
http://www.  seotoolsforexcel.com
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Similar Web
http://  www.similarweb.com

SmallSEOTools
http://www.  smallseotools.com

StatsCrop
http://  www.statscrop.com

TCPIPUTILS.com
http://  www.tcpiputils.com

urlQuery
http://www.  urlquery.net

URLVoid - Analyzes a website through multiple blacklist engines and online reputation tools to facilitate the
detection of fraudulent and malicious websites.
http://  www.urlvoid.com

Wappalyzer
http://www.  wappalyzer.com

WebMeUp
http://www.  webmeup.com

Website Informer
http://  website.informer.com

ewhois
http://www.  ewhois.com

WhatIsMyIPAddress
http://www.  whatismyipaddress.com

Who.is - Domain whois information.
http://www.  who.is

Whois Arin Online
http://  whois.arin.net

WhoIsHostingThis
http://  www.whoishostingthis.com

WhoisMind
http://  www.whoismind.com
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Whoisology
http://www.  whoisology.com

WhoIsRequest
http://www.  whoisrequest.com

w3snoop
http://www.  webboar.com.w3snoop.com

Verisign
http://  dnssec-debugger.verisignlabs.com

ViewDNS.info
http://www.  viewdns.info

You Get Signal
http://  www.yougetsignal.com

Keywords Discovery and Research

Google Adwords - Get monthly keyword volume data and stats.
http://  adwords.google.com"

Google Keyword Suggest Tool
http://  tools.seochat.com/tools/suggest-tool

Google Trends - See how many users are searching for specific keywords.
http://  www.google.com/trends

Keyword Discovery
http://  www.keyworddiscovery.com

Keyword Spy
http://  www.keywordspy.com

KeywordTool
http://www.  keywordtool.io

One Look Reverse Dictionary
http://  www.onelook.com/reverse-dictionary.shtm

Word Tracker
http://  www.wordtracker.com

Soovle
http://  www.soovle.com
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Ubersuggest
http://www.  ubersuggest.org

Web History and Website Capture

Archive.is
http://www.  archive.is

BlackWidow
http://www.  softbytelabs.com/en/BlackWidow

CashedPages
http://  www.cachedpages.com

CachedView
http://www.  cachedview.com

Screenshots.com
http://  www.screenshots.com

Wayback Machine - Explore the history of a website.
http://  archive.org/web/web.php

Wayback Machine Archiver
http://www.  github.com/jsvine/waybackpack

Academic Resources and Grey Literature

Google Scholar
https://scholar.google.com

Microsoft Academic
https://academic.research.microsoft.com

Reference Seek
https://www.refseek.com

Google Books
https://books.google.com

Institute of Educational Sciences
https://eric.ed.gov

ISeekEducation
http://education.iseek.com/iseek/home.page

http://education.iseek.com/iseek/home.page
https://eric.ed.gov/
https://books.google.com/
https://www.refseek.com/
https://academic.research.microsoft.com/
https://scholar.google.com/
http://www.github.com/jsvine/waybackpack
http://www.github.com/jsvine/waybackpack
http://archive.org/web/web.php
http://archive.org/web/web.php
http://www.screenshots.com/
http://www.screenshots.com/
http://www.cachedview.com/
http://www.cachedview.com/
http://www.cachedpages.com/
http://www.cachedpages.com/
http://www.softbytelabs.com/en/BlackWidow
http://www.softbytelabs.com/en/BlackWidow
http://www.archive.is/
http://www.archive.is/
http://www.ubersuggest.org/
http://www.ubersuggest.org/


Academia
http://  www.academia.edu

Academic Journals
http://  www.academicjournals.org

African Journal Online
http://  www.ajol.info

American Society of Civil Engineers
http://www.  ascelibrary.org

Base
http://  www.base-search.net

Bibsonomy
http://  www.bibsonomy.org

Cambridge Journals
http://  journals.cambridge.org

Core
http://  core.ac.uk/search

Elsevier
http://  www.elsevier.com

Google Scholar
http://  scholar.google.com

Grey Guide
http://  greyguide.isti.cnr.it

Grey Literature (HLWIKI International)
http://hlwiki.slais.ubc.ca/index.php/Grey_literature

Grey Literature – List of Gateways
http://  csulb.libguides.com/graylit

Grey Literature Report
http://  www.greylit.org

Grey Literature Strategies
http://  greylitstrategies.info
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GreyNet International
http://  www.greynet.org

Journal Guide
http://  www.journalguide.com

Journal Seek
http://www.  journalseek.net

JSTORSearch over 10 million academic journal articles, books, and primary sources.
http://  www.jstor.org

Lazy Scholar
http://  www.lazyscholar.org

NRC Research Press
http://  www.nrcresearchpress.com

Open Access Scientific Journals
http://  www.pagepress.org

Open Grey
http://  www.opengrey.eu

The Open Syllabus Project
http://www.  opensyllabusproject.org

Oxford Journals
http://  www.oxfordjournals.org

Quetzal Search
http://  www.quetzal-search.info

Research Gate
http://  www.researchgate.net

SAGE Journals
http://  online.sagepub.com

ScienceDirect
http://  www.sciencedirect.com

SCIRP
http://  www.scirp.org
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Springer
http://  link.springer.com

ScienceDomain
http://  www.sciencedomain.org

Science Publications
http://  www.thescipub.com

Taylor & Francis Online
http://  www.tandfonline.com

Wiley
http://  eu.wiley.com

World Digital Library
http://  www.wdl.org

World Science
http://www.  worldwidescience.org

Zetoc
http://  zetoc.jisc.ac.uk

Geospatial Research And Mapping Tools

Animaps
http://  www.animaps.com

Atlasify
http://  www.atlasify.com

Batchgeo
http://www.  batchgeo.com

Bing Maps
http://  www.bing.com/maps

CartoDB
http://www.  cartodb.com

Colorbrewer
http://www.  colorbrewer2.org

CrowdMap
http://www.  crowdmap.com
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CTLRQ Address Lookup
http://www.  ctrlq.org/maps/address

Custom Satellite View Tools
http://www.  inteltechniques.com/osint/menu.maps.html

Dominoc925
http://  dominoc925-pages.appspot.com/mapplets/cs_mgrs.html

DualMaps
http://www.  data.mashedworld.com/dualmaps/map.htm

GeoGig
http://www.  geogig.org

GeoNames
http://  www.geonames.org

Esri
http://  www.esri.com

Flash Earth
http://  www.flashearth.com

Follow Your World
http://  followyourworld.appspot.com

Google Earth
http://  www.google.com/earth

Google Maps
http://  www.google.com/maps

Google Maps Streetview Player
http://www.  brianfolts.com/driver

Google My Maps
http://  www.google.com/maps/about/mymaps

GPSVisualizer
http://  www.gpsvisualizer.com

GrassGIS
http://  grass.osgeo.org
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Here
http://www.  here.com

Hyperlapse
http://www.  github.com/TeehanLax/Hyperlapse.js

Inspire Geoportal
http://  inspire-geoportal.ec.europa.eu

InstantAtlas
http://  www.instantatlas.com

Instant Google Street View
http://  www.instantstreetview.com

Kartograph
http://www.  kartograph.org

Leaflet
http://www.  leafletjs.com

MapAList
http://www.  mapalist.com

MapBox
http://www.  www.mapbox.com

Mapbuildr
http://www.  mapbuildr.com

Mapchart.net
http://www.  mapchart.net

Maperitive
http://www.  maperitive.net

MapHub
http://www.  maphub.net

MapJam
http://www.  mapjam.com

Mapline
http://www.  mapline.com
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Mapquest
http://www.  www.mapquest.com

Modest Maps
http://www.  modestmaps.com

NGA GEOINT
http://www.  github.com/ngageoint

OpenLayers
http://www.  openlayers.org

Polymaps
http://www.  polymaps.org

Perry Castaneda Library
http://  www.lib.utexas.edu/maps

Open Street Map
http://  www.openstreetmap.org

QGIS
http://www.  qgis.org

QuickMaps
http://  chrome.google.com/webstore/detail/quick-maps/bgbojmobaekecckmomemopckmeipecij

StoryMaps
http://www.  storymaps.arcgis.com/en

Scribble Maps
http://www.  scribblemaps.com

Terrapattern
http://  www.terrapattern.com

Tableau
http://  www.tableausoftware.com

Timescape
http://  www.timescape.io

View in Google Earth
http://  www.mgmaps.com/kml/#view
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Wikimapia
http://www.  wikimapia.org

World Aeronautical Database
http://www.  worldaerodata.com

WorldMap Harvard
http://  worldmap.harvard.edu

ViaMichelin
http://  www.viamichelin.com

Yahoo Maps
http://  maps.yahoo.com

Zeemaps
http://  www.zeemaps.com

Data and Statistics

AGOA Data Center
http://www.  agoa.info

AidData
http://www.  aiddata.org

ADB Statistics and Databases
http://www.  adb.org/data/statistics/

AWS Public Datasets
http://  aws.amazon.com/datasets

Bank for International Settlements Statistics
http://www.  bis.org/statistics/index.htm

BP Statistical Review of World Energy
http://www.  http://www.bp.com/en/global/corporate/energy-economics/statistical-review-of-world-
energy.html

Berkely Library: Data Lab
http://  www.lib.berkeley.edu/libraries/data-lab

Center for International Earth Science Information Network
http://  www.ciesin.org
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CEPII
http://  www.cepii.fr/CEPII/en/welcome.asp

Colombia University Library: General Statistical Sources, International Statistics
http://  library.columbia.edu/subject-guides/social-sciences/stats/int.html

Data.gov.uk
http://  data.gov.uk

DBPedia
http://  wiki.dbpedia.org

European Commission Eurobarometer
http://www.  ec.europa.eu/COMMFrontOffice/PublicOpinion

European Union Open Data Portal
http://www.  open-data.europa.eu/en/data

Eurostat
http://  ec.europa.eu/eurostat

FAOSTAT
http://  faostat3.fao.org

Freebase
http://  developers.google.com/freebase

Gapminder World
http://  www.gapminder.org/data

GEOHIVE
http://  www.geohive.com

GlobalEDGE Database of International Business Statistics
http://  globaledge.msu.edu/tools-and-data/dibs

Google Finance
http://  www.google.com/finance

Google Public Data Explorer
http://  www.google.com/publicdata/directory

Government of Canada Open Data
http://  open.canada.ca/en
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HIS Piers
http://  www.ihs.com/products/piers.html

Human Development Reports
http://  hdr.undp.org/en/global-reports

IDEA Databases
http://  www.idea.int/resources/databases.cfm

International Labour Comparisons
http://  www.bls.gov/fls/chartbook.htm

International Trade Center
http://  www.intracen.org/ByCountry.aspx

ILOSTAT
http://  www.ilo.org/ilostat/faces/oracle/webcenter/portalapp/pagehierarchy/Page137.jspx?
_afrLoop=443508925711569&amp;clean=true#%40%3F_afrLoop%3D443508925711569%26clean
%3Dtrue%26_adf.ctrl-state%3Dl4dwldaf3_9

ILO World Employment and Social Outlook Trends
http://  www.ilo.org/global/research/global-reports/weso/2015/lang--en/index.htm

IMF World Economic Outlook Database
http://  www.imf.org/external/ns/cs.aspx?id=28

Index Mundi
http://  www.indexmundi.com

International Data Base
http://  www.census.gov/population/international/data/idb/informationGateway.php

International Energy Agency Energy Atlas
http://  energyatlas.iea.org

International Energy Agency Statistics
http://  www.iea.org/statistics

International Finance Corporation Data and Indicators
http://  www.wbginvestmentclimate.org/research-and-diagnostics

Junar
http://www.  junar.com

Knoema
http://www.  knoema.com
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LandMatrix
http://www.  andmatrix.org

Latinobarometro
http://  www.latinobarometro.org

Library, University of Michigan: Statistics and Datasets
http://  www.lib.umich.edu/browse/Statistics%20and%20Data%20Sets

Nation Master
http://  www.nationmaster.com/statistics

OECD Aid Database
http://  www.oecd.org/dac/stats/data.htm

OECD Data
http://  data.oecd.org

OECD Factbook
http://  www.oecd-ilibrary.org/economics/oecd-factbook_18147364

OECD Statistics Directorate
http://  www.oecd.org/std

OFFSTATS
http://  www.ofstats.auckland.ac.nz

Open Data Network
http://  www.opendatanetwork.com

Open Government Data
http://www.  opengovernmentdata.org/data

Paul Hensel’s General Informational Data Page
http://  www.paulhensel.org/dataintl.html

Penn World Table
http://  www.rug.nl/research/ggdc/data/pwt/pwt-8.1

Pew Research Center
http://  www.pewinternet.org/datasets

Population Reference Bureau Data Finder
http://  www.prb.org/DataFinder.aspx
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PRS Risk Indicators
http://  www.prsgroup.com

SESRIC Basic Social and Economic Indicators
http://www.  sesric.org/baseind.php

SESRIC Databases
http://  www.sesric.org/databases-index.php

Statista
http://  www.statista.com

The Atlas of Economic Complexity
http://  atlas.cid.harvard.edu

The Data and Story Library
http://  lib.stat.cmu.edu/DASL

Trading Economics
http://  www.tradingeconomics.com

Transparency.org Corruption Perception Index
http://  www.transparency.org/cpi2015

UN COMTRADE Database
http://  comtrade.un.org

UNCTAD Country Fact Sheets
http://  unctad.org/en/Pages/DIAE/World%20Investment%20Report/Country-Fact-Sheets.aspx

UNCTAD Investment Country Profiles
http://  unctad.org/en/Pages/Publications/Investment-country-profiles.aspx

UNCTAD STAT
http://  unctadstat.unctad.org

UN Data
http://  data.un.org

UNDPs Human Development Index
http://  hdr.undp.org/en/data

UNECE
http://  w3.unece.org/PXWeb/en
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UNESCO Institute for Statistics
http://  www.uis.unesco.org

UNIDO Statistical Databases
http://  www.unido.org/resources/statistics/statistical-databases.html

UNStats Social Indicators
http://  unstats.un.org/unsd/demographic/products/socind

Upsala Conflict Data Program
http://  www.pcr.uu.se/research/UCDP

US Data and Statistics
http://  www.usa.gov/statistics

WHO Data
http://  www.who.int/gho/en

World Bank Data
http://  datatopics.worldbank.org/consumption/home

World Bank Data
http://  data.worldbank.org

World Bank Doing Business
http://  www.doingbusiness.org

World Bank Enterprise Surveys
http://  www.enterprisesurveys.org

World Bank Investing Across Borders
http://  iab.worldbank.org

World Integrated Trade Solution
http://  wits.worldbank.org

WTO Statistics
http://  www.wto.org/english/res_e/statis_e/statis_e.htm

Vizala
http://www.  vizala.com

Zanran
http://www.  zanran.com
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Social Network Analysis

Gephi
http://www.  gephi.org

NodeXL
http://  nodexl.codeplex.com

ORA
http://  www.casos.cs.cmu.edu/projects/ora/software.php

Sentinel Visualizer
http://  www.fmsasg.com

Wynyard Group
http://www.  wynyardgroup.com

Visual Investigative Scenarios
http://  vis.occrp.org

https://github.com/jivoi/awesome-osint
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News

Newspapers

Front pages of over 840 news papers from around the world

http://www.newseum.org/todaysfrontpages

Search the worlds historical newspaper archives, 3,296,792 Newspapers - 3,481 Newspaper Titles.

http://www.elephind.com

News Services That Provide 24/7 English News Broadcasts

Youtube

Bloomberg Global News LIVE - ( United States ) 

Sky News - Live  - ( United Kingdom )

France 24 Live  - ( France )

DW News Live  - ( Germany )

ABC News Live  - ( Australia )

CGTN Live  - ( Peoples Republic Of China )

India Today Live TV - ( India )

EuroNews English - ( Europe )

DZRH News Television Live Stream  - ( Philippines )

TRT World - ( Turkey )

Al Jazeera English | Live  - ( Qatar )

Non Youtube

NHK Live - ( Japan )

http://www3.nhk.or.jp/nhkworld/en/live/

http://www3.nhk.or.jp/nhkworld/en/live/
http://www.elephind.com/
http://www.newseum.org/todaysfrontpages/


National News Agencies

Afghanistan

        Afghan Islamic Press
        http://  www.afghanislamicpress.com

        Bakhtar News Agency
        http://  www.bakhtarnews.com.af

        Khaama Press
        http://  www.khaama.com

        Pajhwok Afghan News
        http://www.pajhwok.com

Albania

        Albanian Telegraphic Agency
        http://www.ata.gov.al/en/

Algeria

        Algeria Press Service
        http://  en.aps.dz

Angola

        Angola Press News Agency
        http://www.angop.ao/angola/en_us/

Argentina

        Agencia de Noticias San Luis
        http://www.agenciasanluis.com

        Telam
        http://  www.telam.com.ar

Armenia

        Armenpress
        http://  www.  armenpress.am/eng/

        PanARMENIAN.Net
        http://www.panarmenian.net

Australia

        Australian Associated Press
        http://  www.aap.com.au

Austria

        Austria Press Agency
        http://www.apa.at
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Azerbaijan

        Azerbaijan Press Agency
        http://  en.apa.az

        AzerTaj
        http://  www.  azertag.az/en/

        Trend News Agency
        http://en.trend.az/

Bahrain

        Bahrain News Agency
        http://  www.bna.bh/portal/en

Bangladesh

        Bangladesh Sangbad Sangstha
        http://  www.bssnews.net/

        Mohammadi News Agency
        http://  mna.com.bd/

        United News of Bangladesh
        http://  www.unb.com.bd

Belarus

        BelaPAN
        http://en.belapan.com

        BelTA
        http://  eng.belta.by

Belgium

        Belga
        http://www.belga.be/nl/

Bhutan

        Bhutan News Service
        http://www.bhutannewsservice.org

Bolivia

        Agencia Boliviana de Información
        http://  www.abi.bo

        Bolpress
        http://www.bolpress.com

Botswana

        Botswana Press Agency
        http://www.dailynews.gov.bw
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Brazil

        Agência Brasil
        http://  agenciabrasil.ebc.com.br

        Agência Estado
        http://institucional.ae.com.br/

        Agência O Globo
        http://  www.agenciaoglobo.com.br

Bulgaria

        Bulgarian News Agency
        http://  www.bta.bg/en

Burundi

        Agence Burundaise de Presse
        http://  abpinfos.gov.bi

Cambodia

        Agence Kampuchea Press
        http://  www.akp.gov.kh

Canada

        The Canadian Press (La Presse Canadienne)
        http://  www.thecanadianpress.com

China

        China News Service
        http://www.chinanews.com

        Xinhua
        http://  www.chinaview.cn

Colombia

        Agencia Prensa Rural
        http://  www.prensarural.org

Croatia

        Croatian News Agency
        http://www.hina.hr

Cuba

        Prensa Latina
        http://www.prensa-latina.cu/

Cyprus

        Cyprus News Agency
        http://www.cna.org.cy
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Czech Republic

        Czech News Agency
        http://www.ctk.cz

Denmark

        Ritzau
        http://  www.ritzau.dk

Egypt

        Middle East News Agency
        http://www.mena.org.eg/en/

Estonia

        Baltic News Service
        http://  www.bns.ee/en/

Ethiopia

        Ethiopian News Agency
        http://  www.ena.gov.et/en/

Fiji

        Pacnews
        http://www.pina.com.fj/

Finland

        Suomen Tietotoimisto
        http://www.stt.fi/

France

        Agence France-Presse
        http://www.afp.com/en/home

Germany

        Deutsche Presse-Agentur
        http://www.dpa.com/en/

Georgia

        EPN
        http://www.interpressnews.ge/en/

        GHN
        http://eng.ghn.ge/

Ghana

        Ghana News Agency
        http://www.ghananewsagency.org/
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Greece

        Athens-Macedonian News Agency
        http://www.amna.gr/en

Guatemala

        Agencia Guatemalteca de Noticias
        http://  www.  agn.com.gt

Hungary

        Magyar Távirati Iroda
        http://  www.mti.hu

India

        Asian News International
        https://www.aniin.com

        Gna News Agency-GNA
        http://  gnanews.in/english

        Indo-Asian News Service
        http://www.ians.in/

        Press Trust of India
        http://www.ptinews.com/

        Samachar Bharti
        http://www.samacharbharti.in/

        United News of India
        http://www.uniindia.com/

Indonesia

        Antara
        http://en.antaranews.com/

Iran

        Fars News Agency
        http://en.farsnews.com

        Iranian Labour News Agency
        http://www.ilna.ir/en

        Islamic Republic News Agency
        http://www.irna.ir/en

        Iranian Students' News Agency
        https://en.isna.ir

        Mehr News Agency
        http://en.mehrnews.com

        Tasnim News Agency
        http://www.tasnimnews.com/en
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Iraq

        National Iraqi News Agency
        http://www.ninanews.com

Israel

        Jewish Telegraphic Agency
        http://www.jta.org

Italy
  
        Adnkronos
        http://www.adnkronos.com

        Agenzia Giornalistica Italia
        http://www.agi.it

        Agenzia Nazionale Stampa Associata
        http://www.ansa.it

        Ansa Mediterranean
        http://www.ansamed.info/ansamed/en

        Il Sole 24 Ore Radiocor
        http://www.radiocor.ilsole24ore.com

Ivory Coast

        Agence Ivoirienne de Presse
        http://www.aip.ci

Japan

        Jiji Press
        https://jen.jiji.com

        Kyodo News
        http://www.kyodonews.jp/english

Jordan

        Jordan News Agency
        http://www.petra.gov.jo/Public/Main_english.aspx

Kazakhstan

        Kazakh telegraph agency
        https://kaztag.kz/en

        Kazinform
        http://www.inform.kz/indexeng.html

Kenya

        Kenya News Agency
        http://kenyanewsagency.go.ke/en
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Kosovo

        Kosova Press
        http://www.kosovapress.com/en/

Kuwait

        Kuwait News Agency
        http://www.kuna.net.kw/Default.aspx?language=en

Kyrgyzstan

        AKIpress news agency
        http://www.akipress.com

        Kabar
        http://  kabar.kg/eng

Laos

        Lao News Agency
        http://kpl.gov.la/EN/Default.aspx

Latvia

        LETA
        http://www.leta.lv/eng

Lebanon

        National News Agency
        http://nna-leb.gov.lb/en

        U News Agency
        http://www.u-news.net/en

Liberia

        Liberia News Agency
        http://www.liberianewsagency.org

Lithuania

        ELTA
        http://www.elta.lt/sablonas1.php?kalba=en

Macedonia

        Macedonian Information Agency
        http://www.mia.mk/en

        Makfax
        http://www.makfax.com.mk

Malawi

        Malawi News Agency
        http://www.manaonline.gov.mw
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Malaysia

        Bernama
        http://www.bernama.com

Mauritania

        Agence Mauritanienne d'Information
        http://fr.ami.mr

Mexico

        Notimex
        http://www.notimex.gob.mx

Moldova

        Moldpres
        http://www.moldpres.md/en

Mongolia

        Montsame
        http://www.montsame.mn/en

Montenegro

        Montenegrin News Agency
        http://www.mina-info.me/index.php3

Morocco

        Maghreb Arabe Press
        http://www.map.ma

Myanmar

        Myanmar News Agency
        http://www.moi.gov.mm/npe/?q=myanmar-news-agency

Namibia

        Namibia Press Agency
        http://www.nampa.org

Nepal

        Rastriya Samachar Samiti
        http://www.rssnepal.com
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Netherlands

        Algemeen Nederlands Persbureau (ANP)
        http://www.anp.nl

        Bruno Press
        http://www.brunopress.nl/frontpage

        Hollandse Hoogte (HH)
        http://www.hollandse-hoogte.nl

        Novum Nieuws (Novum)
        http://www.novumpr.nl

Nigeria

        News Agency of Nigeria
        http://www.nan.ng

North Korea

        Korean Central News Agency – Watch
        (Non Official News Aggregator)
        https://www.kcnawatch.co/

Norway

        Avisenes Nyhetsbyrå
        http://www.anb.no/

        Norsk Telegrambyrå
        http://www.ntb.no/

Oman

        Oman News Agency
        http://www.omannews.gov.om/ona_eng/index.html

Pakistan

        Associated Press of Pakistan
        http://www.app.com.pk

        Associated Press Service
        http://www.associatedpressservice.net

        Pakistan Press International
        http://ppinewsagency.com

Palestinian Territories

        Ma'an News Agency
        http://www.maannews.com

        Wafa
        http://english.wafa.ps

Panama

        Agencia de Noticias Panamá
        http://www.anpanama.com
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Peru

        Andina
        http://andina.pe/ingles

Philippines

        Philippines News Agency
        http://www.pna.gov.ph

Poland

        Polish Press Agency
        http://www.pap.pl/en

Portugal

        Agência Lusa
        http://www.lusa.pt

        Via News Agency
        http://www.via.news

Qatar

        Qatar News Agency
         http://www.qna.org.qa

Romania

        AGERPRES
        http://www.agerpres.ro/english

        Mediafax
        http://www.mediafax.ro

Russia

        Interfax
        http://www.interfax.com/news.asp

        Russian News Agency TASS (TASS)
        http://www.tass.com

        Rossiya Segodnya
        http://www.россиясегодня.рф

        Sputnik News
        http://www.sputniknews.com

        Ria Novosti
        http://www.ria.ru/

São Tomé and Príncipe

        Agência Noticiosa de São Tomé e Príncipe

        http://www.stp-press.st
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Saudi Arabia

        International Islamic News Agency
        http://www.islamicnews.org.sa/page/public/default.aspx

        Saudi Press Agency
        http://www.spa.gov.sa/?lang=en

Senegal

        PanaPress
        http://www.panapress.com

Serbia

        Beta News Agency
        http://www.beta.rs

        Tanjug
        http://www.tanjug.rs

Seychelles

        Seychelles News Agency
        http://www.seychellesnewsagency.com/

Singapore

        Channel NewsAsia
        http://www.channelnewsasia.com

Slovakia

        News Agency of the Slovak Republic
        http://www.tasr.sk/english

Slovenia

        Slovenian Press Agency
        http://english.sta.si

South Africa

        African News Agency
        http://www.africannewsagency.com

South Korea

        Newsis
        http://www.newsis.com

        Yonhap News Agency
        http://english.yonhapnews.co.kr

South Sudan

        South Sudan News Agency
        http://www.southsudannewsagency.com
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Spain

        Agencia EFE
        http://www.efe.com/efe/usa/5

        Catalan News Agency
        http://www.catalannews.com

        Europa Press
        http://www.europapress.es

Sri Lanka

        Lankapuvath
        http://sinhala.lankapuvath.lk/

Sudan

        Sudan News Agency
        http://suna-sd.net/suna/index/en

Sweden

        Tidningarnas Telegrambyrå
        http://www.tt.se/en/

Syria

        Hawar News Agency
        http://en.hawarnews.com

        Syrian Arab News Agency
        http://www.sana.sy/en/

Taiwan

        Central News Agency
        http://www.cna.com.tw

Tajikistan

        Khovar
        http://eng.khovar.tj

        Tajik Telegraph Agency
        http://www.tajikta.tj/en

Thailand

        National News Bureau of Thailand
        http://thainews.prd.go.th/website_en/home/index

        Thai News Agency
        http://www.tnamcot.com

Tunisia

        Tunis Afrique Presse
        http://www.tap.info.tn/en
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Turkey

        Anadolu Agency
        http://aa.com.tr

        ANKA news agency
        http://www.ankaajansi.com.tr

        Doğan News Agency
        http://www.dha.com.tr

Turkmenistan

        Turkmenistan State News Agency
        http://tdh.gov.tm/en

Ukraine

        Ukrainian Independent Information Agency
        http://www.unian.info

        Ukrainian News Agency
        http://ukranews.com/en/news

        Ukrinform
        http://www.ukrinform.net

United Arab Emirates

        Emirates News Agency
        http://wam.ae/en

United Kingdom

        Press Association
        http://www.pressassociation.com

        Reuters
        http://www.reuters.com

United States

        Associated Press
        http://www.ap.org/en-us

        Bloomberg News
        http://www.bloomberg.com

        United Press International
        http://www.upi.com

Uruguay

        MercoPress
        http://en.mercopress.com
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Uzbekistan

        Uzbekistan National News Agency
        http://uza.uz/en

        Uzbek Telegraph Agency (UzTAG)
        http://www.uztag.info/en

Vatican City

        Agenzia Fides
        http://www.fides.org/en

Venezuela

        Agencia Venezolana de Noticias
        http://www.avn.info.ve

Vietnam

        Vietnam News Agency
        http://vnanet.vn/webdichvu/en-US/29/Default.aspx

Yemen

        Saba News Agency
        http://www.sabanews.net/en/
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Intergovernmental Organizations

United Nations

Principal organs:

    The General Assembly (the main deliberative assembly);

    The Security Council (decides certain resolutions for peace and security);

    The Economic and Social Council (assists in promoting international economic and social cooperation 
and development);

    The Secretariat (provides studies, information, and facilities needed by the UN);

    The International Court of Justice (the primary judicial organ).

    The United Nations Trusteeship Council (inactive)

Funds, Programmes and specialized agencies:

        Food and Agriculture Organization

        International Labour Organization

        International Civil Aviation Organization

        International Maritime Organization

        International Telecommunication Union

        Joint United Nations Programme on HIV/AIDS

        United Nations Capital Development Fund

        United Nations International Children's Emergency Fund (UNICEF)

        United Nations Development Programme

        United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO)

        United Nations Environment Programme

        United Nations Human Settlements Programme

        United Nations Industrial Development Organization

        United Nations Office for Disaster Risk Reduction (UNISDR)

        United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime

        Universal Postal Union

        World Health Organization (WHO)

        World Intellectual Property Organization

        World Food Programme



        World Meteorological Organization

        World Tourism Organization

Subsidiary organs:

    International Criminal Tribunal for the former Yugoslavia (ICTY)

    International Criminal Tribunal for Rwanda (ICTR)

Humanitarian Organizations

Migration organizations

    International Organization for Migration (IOM)

    International Centre for Migration Policy Development (ICMPD)

Missing Persons

    International Commission on Missing Persons (ICMP)

Rescue organizations

    International Cospas-Sarsat Programme

Environmental Organizations

    Agreement on the Conservation of Albatrosses and Petrels (ACAP)

    Global Environment Facility (GEF)

    Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC)

    The International Union for Conservation of Nature (IUCN)

    Partnerships in Environmental Management for the Seas of East Asia (PEMSEA)

    United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP)

Fisheries Organizations

    Asia-Pacific Fishery Commission (APFIC)

    Commission for the Conservation of Antarctic Marine Living Resources (CCAMLR)

    Great Lakes Fishery Commission (GLFC)

    Indian Ocean Tuna Commission (IOTC)

    Inter-American Tropical Tuna Commission (IATTC)

    International Commission for the Conservation of Atlantic Tunas (ICCAT)



    International Pacific Halibut Commission (IPHC)

    International Whaling Commission (IWC)

    North-East Atlantic Fisheries Commission (NEAFC)
 
    Northwest Atlantic Fisheries Organization (NAFO)

    North Atlantic Salmon Conservation Organization (NASCO)

    Pacific Salmon Commission (PSC)

    Southeast Asian Fisheries Development Center (SEAFDEC)

    Western and Central Pacific Fisheries Commission (WCPFC)

Maritime Organizations

    Antarctic Treaty Secretariat (ATS)

    International Hydrographic Organization

    International Maritime Organization

    International Seabed Authority

    International Council for the Exploration of the Sea (ICES)

    North Pacific Marine Science Organization (PICES)

Arms Control

    Conference on Disarmament

    Organisation for the Prohibition of Chemical Weapons (OPCW)

    Preparatory Commission for the Comprehensive Nuclear-Test-Ban Treaty Organization (CTBTO)

    Wassenaar Arrangement

    Nuclear Suppliers Group (NSG)

    Australia Group (AG)

    Missile Technology Control Regime (MTCR)

Energy Organizations

Multi sector organizations

    International Energy Agency

    Energy Charter

    Energy Community



    United Nations Industrial Development Organization (UNIDO)

    International Institute for Applied Systems Analysis (IIASA)

    International Energy Forum (IEF)

Sustainable energy organizations

    International Renewable Energy Agency (IRENA)

    Sustainable Energy for All (SE4ALL)

    Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency Partnership (REEEP)

    International Solar Alliance

Nuclear power organizations

    European Atomic Energy Community

    International Atomic Energy Agency

    International Centre for Synchrotron-Light for Experimental Science Applications in the Middle East

    Korean Peninsula Energy Development Organization

    Nuclear Energy Agency

    United Nations Atomic Energy Commission

    World Association of Nuclear Operators

Financial, Trade, And Customs Organizations

    Alliance for Financial Inclusion (AFI)

    African Development Bank

    Asian Development Bank

    Asian Infrastructure Investment Bank

    Bank for International Settlements

    Black Sea Trade and Development Bank (BSTDB)

    Caribbean Development Bank (CDB)

    Council of Europe Development Bank (CEB)

    European Bank for Reconstruction and Development (EBRD)

    Inter-American Development Bank

    International Bureau of Weights and Measures (BIPM)

    International Energy Agency (IEA)



    International Fund for Agricultural Development (IFAD)

    International Development Law Organization (IDLO), headquartered in Rome

    International Monetary Fund (IMF)

    Islamic Development Bank (IDB)

    Netherlands Development Finance Company (FMO)

    Nordic Development Fund (NDF)

    Nordic Investment Bank (NIB)

    New Development Bank (NDB)

    OPEC Fund for International Development (OPEC Fund)

    Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD)

    Organization of Petroleum-Exporting Countries (OPEC)

    West African Development Bank (BOAD)

    World Bank Group:

        International Bank for Reconstruction and Development (IBRD)

        International Development Association (IDA)

        International Finance Corporation (IFC)

        Multilateral Investment Guarantee Agency (MIGA)

        International Centre for Settlement of Investment Disputes (ICSID)

    World Customs Organization (WCO)

    World Trade Organization (WTO)

Law Enforcement Cooperation

    International Criminal Court (ICC)

    International Criminal Police Organization (Interpol)

Regional Organizations

Europe

    European Union (EU)

    Council of Europe (CoE)

    Energy Community

    European Free Trade Association (EFTA)



    European Patent Organisation (EPO)

    European Science Foundation

    European Organisation for the Safety of Air Navigation (EUROCONTROL)

    Group of 9 (G9)

    International Commission on Civil Status (ICCS)

    Central Commission for Navigation on the Rhine (CCNR)

    Council of the Baltic Sea States (CBSS)

    Baltic Black Sea Union (BBSU)

    Assembly of European Regions (AER)

    Eiroforum:

        CERN

        European Fusion Development Agreement (EFDA JET)

        European Molecular Biology Laboratory (EMBL)

        European Space Agency (ESA)

        European Organisation for the Exploitation of Meteorological Satellites (EUMETSAT)

        European Southern Observatory (ESO)

        European Synchrotron Radiation Facility (ESRF)

        European x-ray free electron laser (European XFEL)

        Institut Laue–Langevin (ILL)

    Baltic Marine Environment Protection Commission

    Benelux

    Belgium–Luxembourg Economic Union

    British–Irish Council

    Nordic Council

    Nordic Investment Bank

    Northern Dimension Partnership in Public Health and Social Well-being (NDPHS)

    Organisation for Joint Armament Cooperation(OCCAR)

    Agency for International Trade Information and Cooperation (AITIC)

    Visegrád Group (V4)

    EUREKA

    European Cooperation in Science and Technology (COST)



    Community for Democracy and Rights of Nations (Commonwealth of Unrecognized States)

    European Centre for Medium-range Weather Forecasts (ECMWF)

    West Nordic Council

Asia

    Asia Cooperation Dialogue (ACD)

    Asian Development Bank (ADB)

    Asia Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC)

    East Asia Summit (EAS)

    Association of Southeast Asian Nations (ASEAN)

    Bay of Bengal Initiative for Multi-Sectoral Technical and Economic Cooperation (BIMSTEC)

    International Network for Bamboo and Rattan (INBAR)

    Mekong–Ganga Cooperation (MGC)

    Mekong River Commission (MRC)

    Partnerships in Environmental Management for the Seas of East Asia (PEMSEA)

    South Asian Association for Regional Cooperation (SAARC)

    Southeast Asian Ministers of Education Organization (SEAMEO)

    Trilateral Cooperation Secretariat (TCS)

    Gulf Cooperation Council (GCC)

Transcontinental

    Eurasia:

        Asia-Europe Foundation (ASEF)

        Central Asian Cooperation Organization

        Collective Security Treaty Organization (CSTO)

        Commonwealth of Independent States (CIS)

        Economic Cooperation Organization (ECO)

        Eurasian Economic Union (EEU or EAEU)

        GUAM Organization for Democracy and Economic Development

        Organization of the Black Sea Economic Cooperation (BSEC)

        Shanghai Cooperation Organisation (SCO)

        TRACECA

        Turkic Council (TurkKon)



        Union State

    Trans-Atlantic:

        North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO)

        Organization for Security and Co-operation in Europe (OSCE)

        South Atlantic Peace and Cooperation Zone (ZPCAS)

    Mediterranean:

        Union for the Mediterranean

    Indian Ocean:

        Indian Ocean Rim Association for Regional Cooperation (IOR-ARC)

        Indian Ocean Commission (COI)

    Arctic Ocean:

        Arctic Council

    Pacific Ocean:

        ANZUS

        Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC)

        Colombo Plan

        Melanesian Spearhead Group (MSG)

        Pacific Islands Forum

        Pacific Regional Environment Programme (SPREP)

        Secretariat of the Pacific Community

    African, Caribbean and Pacific Group of States:

        Technical Centre for Agricultural and Rural Cooperation ACP-EU (CTA)

Africa

    African Union

    Conseil de l'Entente

    Economic Community of West African States (ECOWAS)

    East African Community (EAC)

    West African Economic and Monetary Union (UEMOA)

    Southern African Development Community (SADC)

    Intergovernmental Authority on Development (IGAD)

    Arab Maghreb Union



    Regional Center on Small Arms in the Great Lakes Region, Horn of Africa and Bordering States (RECSA)

Americas

    Organization of American States (OAS)

    Union of South American Nations (USAN):

        Mercosur

        Andean Community of Nations

    Justice Studies Center of the Americas (JSCA)

    Caribbean Community (CARICOM)

    Association of Caribbean States (ACS)

    Organisation of Eastern Caribbean States (OECS)

    Central American Parliament

    Bolivarian Alliance for the Americas (ALBA)

    Rio Group

    System of Cooperation Among the American Air Forces (SICOFAA)

    Central American Bank for Economic Integration(CABEI)

    Central American Integration System

    Organización Latinoamericana de Energia (OLADE)

    Community of Latin American and Caribbean States (CELAC)

    Zicosur

Educational Organizations And Universities

    Academy of European Law (ERA)

    Cerlalc

    Commonwealth of Learning (COL)

    EUCLID (university)

    European University Institute

    International Bureau of Education IBE, now a part of UNESCO

    International Institute for the Unification of Private Law

    United Nations University



Digital Organizations

    Digital 5 (D5)

Cultural, Ethnic, Linguistic, And Religious Organizations

    Commonwealth of Nations

    International Centre for the Study of the Preservation and Restoration of Cultural Property (ICCROM)

    Organisation internationale de la Francophonie

    Community of Portuguese Language Countries (CPLP)

    Organization of Ibero-American States (OEI)

    Arab League

    Organisation of Islamic Cooperation

    International Organization of Turkic Culture (TÜRKSOY)

Ideological And Political Groupings

    NATO

    Non-Aligned Movement

    Group of 15 (G-15)

    Group of 77 (G-77)

    Group of 24 (G24)

    Alliance of Small Island States (AOSIS)

    Bolivarian Alliance for the Americas (ALBA)

    New Agenda Coalition

    Non-Proliferation and Disarmament Initiative

Other

    Advisory Centre on World Trade Organization Law

    Intergovernmental Organisation for International Carriage by Rail (OTIF)

    International Institute for Democracy and Electoral Assistance (International IDEA)

    International Union of Railways (UIC)

    Organization for Cooperation of Railways (OSJD or OSShD)

    Partners in Population and Development

    World Organization for Animal Health
( 3 )



The Universal Language Of Mathematics

United States National Bureau of Standards Mathematical Reference Handbook

Handbook of Mathematical Functions with Formulas, Graphs, and Mathematical Tables
Edited by Milton Abramowitz and Irene Stegun 
United States National Bureau of Standards
http://people.math.sfu.ca/~cbm/aands/

Department Of Energy Mathematics Handbook

Departmet Of Energy Fundamentals Handbook Mathematics (Volume 1 of 2)
DOE-HDBK-1014/1-92
http://www.standards.doe.gov/standards-documents/1000/1014-bhdbk-1992-v1

Departmet Of Energy Fundamentals Handbook Mathematics (Volume 2 of 2)
DOE-HDBK-1014/2-92
http://www.standards.doe.gov/standards-documents/1000/1014-bhdbk-1992-v2

United States Navy Mathematics Training Courses

US Navy Training Course Mathematics, Basic Math and Algebra
NAVEDTRA 14139 (Nonresident Training Course) 
http://www.archive.org/details/US_Navy_Training_Course_-_Mathematics_Basic_Math_and_Algebra

US Navy Training Course Mathematics, Trigonometry
NAVEDTRA 14140 (Nonresident Training Course)
http://www.archive.org/details/US_Navy_Training_Course_-_Mathematics_Trigonometry

US Navy Training Course Mathematics, Pre-Calculus and. Introduction to Probability
NAVEDTRA 14141 (Nonresident Training Course) 
http://www.archive.org/details/US_Navy_Training_Course_-_Pre-calculus_and_Introduction_to_Probability

US Navy Training Course Mathematics, Introduction to Statistics Number Systems and Boolean Algebra
NAVEDTRA 14142 (Nonresident Training Course)
http://www.archive.org/details/US_Navy_Training_Course_-
_Introduction_to_Statistics_Number_Systems_and_Boolean_

Peer-reviewed Creative Commons Licensed High School and University Mathematics Textbooks

Pre-Algebra
http://www.openstax.org/details/books/prealgebra

Elementary Algebra
http://www.openstax.org/details/books/elementary-algebra

Intermediate Algebra
http://www.openstax.org/details/books/intermediate-algebra

http://www.openstax.org/details/books/intermediate-algebra
http://www.openstax.org/details/books/elementary-algebra
http://www.openstax.org/details/books/prealgebra
http://www.archive.org/details/US_Navy_Training_Course_-_Introduction_to_Statistics_Number_Systems_and_Boolean
http://www.archive.org/details/US_Navy_Training_Course_-_Introduction_to_Statistics_Number_Systems_and_Boolean
http://www.archive.org/details/US_Navy_Training_Course_-_Pre-calculus_and_Introduction_to_Probability
http://www.archive.org/details/US_Navy_Training_Course_-_Mathematics_Trigonometry
http://www.archive.org/details/US_Navy_Training_Course_-_Mathematics_Basic_Math_and_Algebra
http://www.standards.doe.gov/standards-documents/1000/1014-bhdbk-1992-v2
http://www.standards.doe.gov/standards-documents/1000/1014-bhdbk-1992-v1
http://people.math.sfu.ca/~cbm/aands/


College Algebra
http://www.openstax.org/details/books/college-algebra

Algebra And Trigonometry
http://www.openstax.org/details/books/algebra-and-trigonometry

Pre-Calculus
http://www.openstax.org/details/books/precalculus

Calculus Volume 1
http://www.openstax.org/details/books/calculus-volume-1

Calculus Volume 2
http://www.openstax.org/details/books/calculus-volume-2

Calculus Volume 3
http://www.openstax.org/details/books/calculus-volume-3

Introductory Statistics
http://www.openstax.org/details/books/introductory-statistics

http://www.openstax.org/details/books/introductory-statistics
http://www.openstax.org/details/books/calculus-volume-3
http://www.openstax.org/details/books/calculus-volume-2
http://www.openstax.org/details/books/calculus-volume-1
http://www.openstax.org/details/books/precalculus
http://www.openstax.org/details/books/algebra-and-trigonometry
http://www.openstax.org/details/books/college-algebra
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I have never made but one prayer to God, a very short one: 'O Lord make my enemies
ridiculous.' And God granted it. 

Voltaire




